

Hello, I'm Brian Stouffer



Animator. Videographer. Producer.

PROFILE

Motion developer with 10+ years of experience in cutting-edge motion design and character animation in After Effects. Seasoned **videographer** with experience in live event filming, green screen, commercial production, and 360 filming and editing. Experienced **team leader** who has overseen video and motion production teams.

EXPERIENCE

Production Director | 2014 - 2023

CUBICLE NINJAS

Head of the motion production team

- Led the creation of the company's motion graphics team, managing a team of several motion designers
- Award-winning animator with extensive experience in 2D animation, motion graphics, and character animation

Head of the videography department

- Served as cinematographer for multiple video productions, utilizing 3D Video, 360 Video, VR, green screen, and motion capture
- Traveled around the world capturing video footage, 360 video, and advanced photogrammetry in Iceland, Hawaii, and Ireland

Writer | Editor | Web Designer | Video Producer | 2005 - 2014

AOL NEWS, WORLD ENGAGEMENT INSTITUTE, THE HOUSE ROCK BUILT

- Blogged professionally at AOL Sports Fanhouse. Wrote and produced a comic strip and YouTube series. Created a website, edited a scholarly journal, and planned two major conferences

Senior Claims Adjuster | 2004 - 2013

PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE, DEEP SOUTH INSURANCE, ALLSTATE

- Interviewed claimants, investigated accidents, and settled losses

CONTACT

Phone

773-255-2220

Email

brian.stouffer@gmail.com

Website

brianstouffer.com

Reel

vimeo.com/weirdalchemy

SKILLS

After Effects, Cinema 4D

Premiere, Final Cut, Avid

Illustrator, Photoshop

Filming, Editing, Post-Production

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS

University of Notre Dame

2000-2004

MASTERS OF ARTS

Norwich University

2009-2011